

Anthony Campbell-Van Buul

Software engineer with 8+ years of experience in coding, management, product development, and entrepreneurship. I build model rockets for fun and have a love/hate-relationship with writing. I'm an ex-semi-professional MMA fighter and started my first business at 13. Oh, and I really like coffee.

Date of birth: 31/12/1996
Hinthamerstraat 184B
5211 MX 's-Hertogenbosch

☎ (+31) 61 922 08 73

✉ anthony@anthonyjcampbell.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

[Humandigital](#), NL/hybrid — *Senior Full-Stack Engineer*

05/2023 - PRESENT

- Lead the front-end architecture and development of a completely custom Sanity CMS solution for BOVAG, the predominant vehicle trade association in the Netherlands
- Helped speed up code delivery & velocity by over 200% by introducing LLM prompt engineering and AI-enabled workflows
- Completed Product Owner Certification (PSPO I) & helped mentor 2 junior developers

[Pleo](#), NL/remote — *Senior Software Engineer*

05/2022 - 11/2022

- Partially responsible for architecting and implementing the Company Review project with TS, React, Recoil and Java, allowing accountants to audit and manage company-wide employee expenses
- Affected by lay-offs that saw 20% of the workforce being let go, including the entire Review & Admin team.

[Microsoft](#) / [Metaswitch](#), UK/remote — *Senior Software Engineer*

04/2020 - 04/2022

- Led the frontend architecture & implementation of the MaX UC app using Electron, React, Redux, Java/Spring & Jest. Launched to over 90,000 daily active users.
- Acted as scrum master and mentor to junior developers.
- Achieved Advanced Testing Specialist and Microsoft Azure certifications.
- Microsoft acquired Metaswitch in February 2021.

[Lambda School](#), NL/remote — *Team Lead (Contract)*

04/2019 - 04/2020

- Managed, mentored and tutored a team of 8 junior developers.
- Served as product owner during sprints, did 20+ code review per day, conducted weekly 1:1s and gave additional instruction in React, Vue, Node, Python, NextJS, Testing, and SQL.

[Whitewash Development](#), NL/remote — *Founder & Lead Dev*

10/2015 - 04/2019

- Started and ran a web development and marketing agency with 2 full-time

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- JS / TypeScript
- React / NextJS
- Node.js / Express
- Python / Flask / Django
- Electron.js
- Sanity.io / Shopify
- Cypress / Jest / RTL
- SQL / MongoDB / GraphQL

FUN FACTS

- Managed a World of Warcraft guild with 400+ members at age 14
- Lived in 6 different countries and visited more than 60 on my own dime
- Ask me about that time I owned 1,200 Bitcoin

CERTIFICATIONS

- PSPO I - Product Owner Certification
- Microsoft Azure Fundamentals Certification

LANGUAGES

- English (Native)
- Dutch (Native)
- Spanish (Conversational)

employees and 7 contractors, using predominantly JS/Typescript, React, Vue, Node, Flask/Django, SQL, MongoDB and GraphQL.

- Completed 30+ projects, including a business management suite for a \$100M+ electronics supplier, multiple mobile apps, and boosted the online conversion rate of a major holiday resort by ~14%, resulting in revenue growth of €6 million.

EDUCATION

Hogeschool Utrecht (HU), International Business & Management — BBA

2014 - 2018

- Completed a 6-month minor in Social Entrepreneurship & Innovation Management in Mexico City.
- Launched a non-profit that distributed 52,000 books in Dutch public transit as part of Honour's Program.
- Member of the six-member Student Council for the faculty, representing 5,000+ students and allocating over €730,000 in discretionary funding.
- Forced to drop out to provide at-home care for my mother. Achieved 200/240 ECs.

Leidsche Onderwijs Instelling, Computer Science — BSC

2015 - 2017

- Double major, combined with HU. Successfully attained 90 credits, thereby completing the first 1.5 years of the program. Dropped out shortly thereafter to enable me to study abroad as part of my business degree.
- Took classes in database design, logic, data structure, computer architecture, AI, software design, and coding.